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State of Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Dept of Health 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 01/06/2016 Solicitation No. 3400001406 

Requisition No. 3400015503 Amendment No. 01 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: x No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Procurement 
Oklahoma State Dept of Health 
1000 NE 10th St. 
      
OKC, OK 73117 - 1299 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
SAME 
      
     ,OK       -      

Donna Dodson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 271 – 9444 x56757  
Phone  Number  

donnad@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
1. Can you please confirm this is the site service address for pickups: 

1000 NE 10th St OKC, OK 73117  - Yes, this is the site for pickups 
2. Please confirm the present service frequency of pickups. Is it presently being picked up 3 times a week? Twice 

per week 
3. There is no volume included in the bid. Volume is needed in order to put together pricing. Can you provide the 

total annual pounds generated and the average number of containers per pickup? 10-12  thousand lbs 2-6 
containers per pick up (No heavier than around 40 lbs per container) 

4. The bid references waste to be “incinerated”. Can you please clarify is the request for all waste generated to 
be “incinerated”? YES, the items include Pathological waste (animal brains), autoclaved blood containers, and 
a few other items.  

 
5. How many scheduled pickups per year? 2/week, 104/year 

 
6. How many boxes of waste picked up per year? 2-6 per pick up, 208-624 per year 

 
7. Is there more than one location?  No 

 



 
 

8. How much was the previous  bid awarded for?  Copy of current purchase order included with this amendment 

 

 

 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 












